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Winn,Kim S - DK-7

From: EX6
Sent:  Wednesday, April 13,2011 7:26 AM
ey PO RECEIVED BY BPA |
Subject: FOIA Request FOIA OFFICE THIS
. DATE: <//)i//;/
The following is a New FOIA request: DUE DATE:
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Name: Mrytle June Chapman

Organization: Estate of Daphne Ellen Holtgrieve LOG #

Address: Ex 6 i /éi’p,g .20/ ~o e
Phone:

No FAX number provided

Email: Ex 6

Description of Request: In 1940 a letter was sent to Mr. and Mrs. Lester M. Holtgrieve dated October
31, 1940. That letter was from Allan Hart; then general counsel for BPA. It was noted that replys to said
letter should refer to "RMK-VK-22". The closing of this letter notes 2 enclosures; one of which is
assumed to be an executed easement deed referred to in the body of the letter. We believe that the
second enclosure was either a drawing or narrative explaining the enclosed easement deed. We request a
copy of the above referenced letter together with copies of the two enclosures which accompanied it.
Preferred format:

Type of Requester: Personal

I Agree to pay all applicable fees
Please Limit my fees to 25.00

4/14/2011
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